
 

YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
935 14th Street 

Marysville CA  95901 

  
     Marlene Rastetter    Trustee Area 1 

     George Smith      Trustee Area 2 

     Mary Hovey     Trustee Area 3 

     Desiree Hastey, Vice President  Trustee Area 4 

     Eva Teagarden, President   Trustee Area 5 

Agenda 

 

June 13, 2018 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 





YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, June 13, 2018 – 4:30 P.M. 
Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 
Marysville, CA 95901 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3.1 Approval of Minutes of May 9, 2018 – Pages 4-6 
3.2 Acceptance of Temporary County Certificates – Page 7 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or one 
that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for further  
discussion. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda items or to
share information with the Board, per Board Bylaw 9323. Persons wishing to address the Board are requested to
fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the secretary, Board President, or
superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board ~ fifteen minutes total time
for public input on each item.

The California Government Code, Section 54954.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

5.1 INFORMATION ITEM 

5.2 INFORMATION ITEM 

5.3 INFORMATION ITEM 

5.4 INFORMATION ITEM 

THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST  

RECOGNITION OF COLONEL ROBERT K. CLEMENT 
FOR HIS DEDICATION AND SUPPORT TO YUBA 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
President Teagarden 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE 
Amy Nore 

REVIEW OF POLICIES AND BYLAWS FOR 
TIE VOTES AND COST OF CANDIDATE’S  
STATEMENTS – Page 8 

Board Bylaw No. 9220 states the Board will not assume costs related to candidates’ statements in the 
upcoming November 6, 2018, election, and that tie votes will be determined by lot. This information must 
be provided when candidates pick up their nomination papers from the Yuba County Clerk. 



 

 
  

5.5 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION SETTING OUT   ACTION ITEM 
 SPECIFICATIONS OF ELECTION ORDER – Pages 9-10 
 
 The Education Code requires all Governing Board elections to be consolidated. In accordance, 
 a Notice of Consolidated Election and a Specification of Election Order is enclosed. 
 
 Recommend the Board adopt Specification of Election Order. 

 
6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
 

6.1 THOMAS E. MATHEWS COMMUNITY    INFORMATION ITEM 
SCHOOL AND HARRY P.B. CARDEN COURT  
SCHOOL PRESENTATION  
Chris Meyer 

 
Staff from Thomas E. Mathews Community School and Harry P.B. Carden Court School will present 
information on the schools. 

 
6.2 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED     ACTION ITEM  

LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) 
OF THE YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
FOR 2018-2019     

  Bobbi Abold 
    
  It is required that a Public Hearing be held on the LCAP. This time is designated for the public to ask  

questions or make comments concerning the LCAP which is scheduled for Board approval on June 20, 
2018. 

 
6.3 APPROVAL OF YUBA COUNTY PLAN FOR     ACTION ITEM  
 PROVIDING EDUCATIONAL SERVICES TO   

EXPELLED YOUTH – Pages 11-22 
Bobbi Abold 

 
Every three years each county superintendent of schools, in conjunction with the superintendents of the 
school districts, shall submit a triennial update to the plan for providing educational services to all 
expelled pupils in the county. 
 
Recommend the Board approve the updated County-Wide Plan for Providing Educational Services to 
Expelled Students. 

 
7.  FISCAL SERVICES 
 
 7.1 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED BUDGET    ACTION ITEM 

OF THE YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
FOR 2018-2019     

  Violette Begley 
    
  It is required that a Public Hearing be held on the budget. This time is designated for the public to ask  

questions or make comments concerning the budget which is scheduled for Board approval on June 20, 
2018. 
 
 
 

2



7.2 ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN A NEW FUND  ACTION ITEM 
Violette Begley 

Yuba County Office of Education would like to approve the establishment of a new Special Reserve Fund 
for Capital Outlay Projects that will earn interest and will operate out of Fund 40 within our accounting 
system. 

The purpose of this fund is to provide for the accumulation of funding and tracking of expenditures for 
capital outlay projects and receipt of some real property sales revenue. 

8. OTHER ITEMS TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD INFORMATION ITEM 

9. ADJOURN

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board Meeting room 
or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office 
at 749-4853. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting. 

All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the scheduled 
meeting, are available to the public for viewing at the Yuba County Office of Education located at 935 14th Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901. 

3



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, May 9, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 

Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville CA 95901 

1. CALL TO ORDER,

ATTENDANCE,

PLEDGE OF

ALLEGIANCE

A regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of 

Education was called to order at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba 

County Office of Education, 935 14th Street, Marysville, 

by President Eva Teagarden. 

Present were Desiree Hastey, Mary Hovey, Marlene 

Rastetter, George Smith, and Eva Teagarden.   

2. APPROVAL OF

AGENDA

ACTION ITEM 

Motion made by Marlene Rastetter and seconded by 

Mary Hovey to approve the agenda. Motion carried with 

five affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, Rastetter, Smith, 

and Teagarden. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA

ACTION ITEM 

3.1   Approval of Minutes of April 11, 2018 

3.2 Approval of Temporary County Certificates 

3.3 Acceptance of donations of $500.00 from Kingsley 

Bogard Attorneys; $500.00 from Sierra Central 

Credit Union; $500.00 from Yuba County Water 

Agency; $500.00 from Woodruff Sawyer & 

Company; and $500.00 from Schools Financial 

Credit Union, to support the Yuba County Educator 

of the Year held on April 12, 2018 

3.4 Adoption of Yuba County Office of Education 

operated Court/Community School Calendars for 

2018-2019 

3.5 Adoption of Yuba County Office of Education 

operated Plumas Lake Child Development Center 

Calendar for 2018-2019 

Motion made by Desiree Hastey and seconded by 

Marlene Rastetter to approve the consent agenda. 

Motion carried with five affirmative votes: Hastey, 

Hovey, Rastetter, Smith, and Teagarden. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

ON NON-AGENDA

ITEMS

There were no comments from the public. 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S

REPORT

INFORMATION ITEM 

5.1 Dr. Reveles shared various items of interest: 

 Yuba County Educator of the Year Dinner

Award Event

 Participant in the Feather River Tea Party

Patriots’ School Superintendent Forum

4



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, May 9, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 

Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville CA 95901 

 Meeting with Gwen Ford, Yuba Sutter

Community Civic Group

 Attended the Marysville Exchange A.C.E.

(Accepting the Challenge of Excellence) Award

Community Partners Appreciation Breakfast

 Attended the Quarterly CCSESA Meeting

 Participated in the Yuba College Promise Event

 Keynote Speaker at the Migrant Parent Institute

Conference

 Attended the Beale Air Force Base Air Show as

Honorary Base Commander

 Meeting with Angela Huerta, Principal of

Kynoch Elementary School

 Chaired the Yuba County Children’s Council

Meeting

 Participated in Legislation Day, Sacramento

 YCOE Staff Appreciation Event

 Participant in the Sutter Buttes Tea Party’s

School Superintendent Forum

 Attended the Yuba Sutter Arts Teacher

Appreciation Event

INFORMATION ITEM 5.2 RECOGNITION OF COLONEL ROBERT K. 

CLEMENT FOR HIS DEDICATION AND 

SUPPORT TO YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF 

EDUCATION   

Item was tabled to the June 13, 2018 Board Meeting. 

INFORMATION ITEM 5.3 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON 

UPDATE 

Amy Nore, Community Engagement Liaison, shared 

various information: 

 Yuba County Track Meet

 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School

Graduation

 Special Education Graduation

5



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, May 9, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 

Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 

Marysville CA 95901 

6. EDUCATIONAL

SERVICES

INFORMATION ITEM

6.1 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY 

PLAN (LCAP) UPDATE 

There were no updates. 

7. OTHER ITEMS TO

COME TO THE

ATTENTION OF

THE BOARD

INFORMATION ITEM

There were no other items to come to the attention of the 

board. 

8. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 4:55 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 

Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education 

6



7



Yuba County Office of Education Board Bylaw  BB 9220 

BYLAWS OF THE BOARD 

Governing Board Elections 

Any person is eligible to be a Board member, without further qualifications, if (s)he is 18 
years of age of older, a citizen of the state, a resident of Yuba County, a registered voter 
and not legally disqualified from holding civil office.  The person must reside in the area 
of the county represented. 

A County Office of Education employee elected to the Board shall resign his/her position 
before being sworn in or shall have his/her employment automatically terminated upon 
being sworn into office. 

Board of Education election procedures shall be conducted in accordance with the 
California Education Code and Elections Code. 

Tie Votes in Board Member Elections 

Whenever a tie makes it impossible to determine which of two or more candidates has 
been elected to the Board, the Board shall immediately notify the candidates who 
received the tie votes of the time and place where lots shall be cast to determine the 
winner. 

Statement of Qualifications 

The Board shall not assume any part of the cost of printing, handling, translating or 
mailing of candidate’s statements pursuant to Elections Code 13307. 

cf: 9110  Regular and Student Members; Terms of Office 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
35107  Eligibility: school district employees 

5016 Tie votes 
Bylaw Adopted:  March 11, 1987 
Revised: May 13, 1987 
Revised: September 11, 2002 

8



NOTICE OF CONSOLIDATED ELECTION 

To the GOVERNING BOARD OF THE YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION of the 
County of Yuba, State of California. 

You are hereby notified that Section 5000 of the Education Code requires district governing 
board member elections for the following districts to be held in your school district on 
November 6, 2018: 

 Camptonville Union School District
 Marysville Joint Unified School District
 Plumas Lake Elementary School District
 Wheatland School District
 Wheatland Union High School District
 Yuba Community College District
 Yuba County Board of Education

Education Code Section 5340 states school district governing board or community college 
district governing board member elections for two or more districts of any type to be held in the 
same district or area on the same day shall be consolidated so that a person entitled to vote in 
both or all of such elections may do so at the same time and place and using the same ballot. 

The number of governing board members to be elected: 

 Five – Camptonville Union School District
 Four – Marysville Joint Unified School District
 Four – Plumas Lake Elementary School District
 Three – Wheatland School District
 Two – Wheatland Union High School District
 Three - Yuba Community College District
 Two - Yuba County Office of Education

Dated:  May 3, 2018 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D., Superintendent 
Yuba County Office of Education 

CJ. ri-_

9



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-06 

On motion of _____________, seconded by _________________, the resolution set forth below was 
adopted by the following vote: 

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER 

RESOLVED, that pursuant to Education Code Sections 1001, 5304 and 5322, the authority for the 
specifications of the election order, I hereby specify the following with respect to the governing board 
member election in the Yuba County Board of Education. 

Date of Election:  November 6, 2018 

Purpose of Election: To elect two members to the Yuba County Office of Education’s Board of 
Trustees 

Trustee Area 1:  One 4-year term 
Trustee Area 5:  One 4-year term 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full true and correct excerpt from the Journal of the Yuba County 
Board of Education pertaining to the adoption of the foregoing resolution, for a regular meeting held on 
June 13, 2018, at 4:30 p.m. 

Ayes: 

Noes:  

Absent: 

___________________________
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Clerk of the Governing Board 

File a copy with County Superintendent of Schools, at least 123 days (July 6, 2018) prior to the date of 
the election, pursuant to Education Code §5322 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22


	6-13-18 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Blank Page
	BB 9220.pdf
	Tie Votes in Board Member Elections

	6-13-18 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	6-13-18 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA




